## Glocester Town Council Meeting August 15, 2024 @ 7:30 p.m. Town Hall, 1145 Putnam Pike, Chepachet

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. Hearing devices are available without prior notice. TDD # 401-568-1422

## YouTube Livestream:

The meeting will be live streamed on YouTube **when possible**. If there are technical difficulties with live streaming the meeting itself will continue even if the live streaming is not available.

Click the link below to view the meeting. You will only be able to <u>watch</u> the proceedings not participate.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC-uDvZc5IBUXfF-8geLVgZg

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Seek to Convene to Closed Executive Session Pursuant to:
  - A. DISCUSSION BY COUNCIL, VOTE, OR OTHER ACTION PURSUANT TO RIGL 42-46-5(a)(2) Sessions pertaining to collective bargaining or litigation or work sessions pertaining to collective bargaining, litigation or potential litigation;
    - 1. Town of Barrington, et al. v. State of RI, et al, C.A. PC-2019-10870
- IV. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes taken in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action
- V. Pledge of Allegiance
- VI. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- VII. Public Hearing Discussion and/or Action
  - A. Expansion of lot sites at an existing Mobile Home Park

Applicant: RLM II, LLC

DBA: The Village on Chopmist Hill

Location: 102 Victory Highway, a.k.a. Assessor's Plat 14, Lot 92

Requesting the following: Expansion of the number of lot sites from 87 sites to 100 sites

- VIII. Consent Items- Discussion and/or Action
  - A. Approval of Town Council Minutes: Regular meeting of August 1 & Emergency Meeting of August 7, 2024
  - B. Tax Assessor's Additions and Abatements July 2024
  - C. Finance Director's report July 2024

## IX. Unfinished Business

- A. Disposition of Memorandum of Agreements relative to certain maintenance and clerical services related to school maintenance for the Glocester School Department:
  - 1. Between DPW (NAGE) ("the Union") and the Town of Glocester approved by Town Council on 1/18/2024 Discussion and/or Action
  - 2. Between the Laborers' International Union of North America, Local 1322, ("the Union), and the Town of Glocester approved by Town Council on 1/18/2024 Discussion and/or Action
- B. Boards & Commissions
  - 1. Appointments Discussion and/or Action
    - a. Parade Committee
      - 1. Alternate #2, Alternate #3, Position #4, Position # 5-Discussion and/or Action

## X. New Business

- A. Ratify prior action (8/07/2024) of Town Council
  - 1. Vote to Declare emergency meeting per RIGL 42-46-6(c)- Discussion and/or Action
  - 2. Motion for the Consideration of Ballot Question to "Finance the renovations and/or expansion at the existing police station \$10,700,000 bonds and notes" for the General Election to be held November 5, 2024-Discussion and/or Action
- B. Ordinances/policies/State laws regarding Horses: Public roads, waste removal, sidewalks, use of town properties/recreation areas and misc. aspects relating to animal control Discussion and/or Action
- C. Personnel
  - 1. Appointment Discussion and/or Action
    - a. Finance Office Senior Accountant/Financial Analyst
- D. Authorization to Sign:
  - 1. Representation of Cities and Towns in Constitutional Challenge to Evergreen Contracts Law- Retainer Agreement Discussion and/or Action
- XI. Legislative Updates Discussion and/or Action
- XII. Town Council Correspondence/ Discussion
- XIII. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- XIV. Bds. and Commissions Reports/ Discussion
- XV. Open Forum

- XVI. Seek to Convene to Closed Executive Session Pursuant to:
  - A. Discussion by Council, Vote, or Other Action Pursuant to RIGL 42-46-5(a)(2) Sessions pertaining to collective bargaining or litigation or work sessions pertaining to collective bargaining, litigation or potential litigation:
    - 1. Potential Litigation Zoning Violations
  - B. Discussion by Council, Vote, or Other Action Pursuant to RIGL 42-46-5(a)(1) Sessions pertaining to "Any discussion of the job performance, etc.":
    - 1. Personnel
- XVII. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes taken in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action

XVIII. Adjourn